
 

 

 

August 7, 2018 
VIA ELECTRONIC FILING 
 
Ms. Kimberly D. Bose 
Secretary 
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission 
888 First Street, NE 
Washington, D.C.  20426 

 
Re: Informational Filing Dated June 29, 2018, Docket No. RM13-11-000 

 
Dear Ms. Bose:   
 

The North American Electric Reliability Corporation (“NERC”) hereby submits a supplement to 
the informational filing submitted to the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (“Commission”) in this 
docket on June 29, 20181 (“Informational Filing”).  This supplement is submitted to provide additional 
information that in the Western Interconnection, 18 Balancing Authorities met their compliance 
obligations during the initial year of implementation of Reliability Standard BAL-003-1.1 through 
participation in a Frequency Response Sharing Group managed by the Northwest Power Pool.  NERC is 
not requesting any Commission action on the instant filing.  NERC respectfully requests that the 
Commission accept this filing for informational purposes only.   
 

Respectfully submitted,  
 

/s/ Candice Castaneda 
       Candice Castaneda 

Counsel 
North American Electric Reliability Corporation 
1325 G Street, N.W., Suite 600 
Washington, D.C. 20005 
(202) 400-3000 
candice.castaneda@nerc.net 
 
Counsel for North American Electric Reliability 
Corporation 

 
 

cc: Official service list in Docket No. RM13-11-000  

                                                 
1  Informational Filing of the North American Electric Reliability Corporation, Docket No. RM13-11-000 (June 29, 2018). 



 

 

 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
 
I hereby certify that I have served a copy of the foregoing document upon all parties listed on the official 
service lists compiled by the Secretary in Docket No. RM13-11-000. 
 
Dated at Washington, D.C. this 7th day of August, 2018. 
 

/s/ Courtney Baughan 
Courtney Baughan 
Senior Legal Assistant 
North American Electric Reliability Corporation 
1325 G St., NW, Suite 600 
Washington, DC  20005 
202-400-3000 
courtney.baughan@nerc.net 

   


